
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 

31ST FORCE SUPPORT SQUADRON 

Date: ___________________ 

MEMORANDUM FOR 31 FSS/SVSD 

FROM:  Squadron: _____________________ 

(Head Coach): ____________________________________________________________________ 
Name    Rank    Duty phone 

(Assist Coach): ___________________________________________________________________ 
Name    Rank    Duty phone 

Please choose one 

SUBJECT:   Letter of Intent / Team Roster 

PLAYERS:  (Last, First name, Rank, Duty Phone) 

1. 19. 

2. 20. 

3. 21. 

4. 22. 

5. 23. 

6. Dependent players 

7. 1. 

8. 2. 

9. 3. 

10. 4. 

11. 5. 

12. Civilian players 

13. 1. 

14. 2. 

15. 3. 

16. 4. 

17. 5. 

18. 6. 

**Letters must be coordinated through your squadron sports rep. 

This squadron will/will not enter a team in the sporting event listed above: 

Squadron Sports Representative: ________________________ Signature: ________________ 

Squadron Commander or 1st Sergeant Name: _________________ Rank: _____________ 

Squadron Commander or 1st Sergeant Signature: _______________Date: ______________

BASKETBALL 2022


